
From: Chen, Lily (Fed)
To: White, Ginger (Fed)
Cc: Dodson, Donna F (Fed)
Subject: Could we set up a meeting with Chuck?
Date: Thursday, July 7, 2016 8:34:00 AM
Importance: High

Hi, Ginger:

I understand that Lisa is out of office this week. Donna and I would like to meet with Chuck for
30-40 minutes , either today or tomorrow. I looked at Donna’s calendar, it seems that
tomorrow morning fits Donna’s. Please let us know when will be a good time for Chuck.

The topics is about the IPR handling in call for submissions on quantum resistant
cryptographic algorithms. We like to discuss different aspects and their implications/impacts.

Thanks,

Lily
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